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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
DATE:   June 19, 2015 

TO:   Real Property Reuse Committee of the Board of Aldermen 

FROM:   James Freas, Acting Director of Planning and Development  
  Alexandra Ananth, Chief Planner for Current Planning 

SUBJECT: Request for Interest for the Reuse of the Former Health 
Department Property 

MEETING DATE: June 24, 2015 

CC:   Dori Zaleznik, Chief Administrative Officer 
   
In response to questions raised at previous Real Property Reuse Committee meetings the Planning 
Department is providing the following information for the upcoming working session.  
 
PETITION #267-11(4)      1294 Centre Street  

 
The Planning Department issued an RFI for the reuse of this building in May of 2015.  Five proposals 
were received and are attached for distribution to the Committee.  These proposals are also available 
online at:  http://www.newtonma.gov/gov/planning/current/devrev/hip/centre/default.asp 
These proposals will be discussed at the Real Property Reuse meeting on June 24, 2015.   
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Summary of 1294 Centre Street RFI Responses

Applicant Use Terms Price Building
New Art Center Arts use Purchase or Lease No price given Maintain existing building
Newton Center Hotel Project Boutique hospitality use Purchase No price given Hotel tower off footprint 

Gerals Fandetti and David Proch-Wilson
First Cambridge Realty Corp. Multi-cultural / community center + residential NA No price given Maintain portion of existing building

Stuart Rothman and Lewis Robert
Boston Development Group Café + general retail or office Purchase or Lease No price given Maintain front portion of existing building

David Zussman
Friends of the Newton Centre Branch Library Community center City retains ownership No price given Maintain existing building
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